



Office of the Provost and Vice President for Research

October 2, 2025

Dr. Melur K. Ramasubramanian
Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs and Provost
SUNY System Administration
State University Plaza
Albany, NY 12246

Dear Provost Ramasubramanian:

On behalf of the SUNY College of Environmental Science and Forestry, I am submitting the attached Form 3A_Revision-Basic to request a revision of the Master's program in Environmental Biology. We propose adding two new culminating experiences to the existing thesis option: the completion of a master's research project or the completion of an internship. This addition will provide students with more flexibility in fulfilling the program requirements.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Lindi Quackenbush, Ph.D.